
 

 

County Buildings, Stafford 
DDI 01785 278246 01785 278246 

Please ask for Kirsty Fenton 
E mail: Kirsty.fenton@staffordshire.gov.uk  

 

 

 
Property Sub-Committee 
 

Wednesday 1 February 2023 
12:00 

Oak Room, County Buildings, Stafford 
 

The meeting will be webcast live which can be viewed at any time here:  
https://staffordshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 

John Tradewell 
Director of Corporate Services 

24 January 2023 

 

 

A G E N D A 
 
Part one 

 
1.  Apologies  

   
2.  Declarations of Interest  

   
3.  Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 4th January 

2023 

(Pages 1 - 2) 

   
4.  School site, Stafford North Primary - near Marston 

Lane, Stafford, Staffordshire 

(Pages 3 - 8) 

   

5.  Exclusion of the Public  
   

 The Chairman to move:- 
 

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following items of business which involve the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 

of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act 
1972 as indicated below”. 

 

 

Part two 
(reports in this section are exempt) 

 

   
 

6.  Lease of IC5 office & workshop space Keele Science & 

Innovation Park (exemption paragraph 3) 

(Pages 9 - 16) 

   



 

7.  Sale of Plot D i54 South Staffordshire (exemption 
paragraph 3) 

(Pages 17 - 22) 

   
8.  Sale of Former Lichfield Library (exemption Paragraph 

3) 

(Pages 23 - 30) 

   

 
 

Membership 
 

Mark Deaville 

Ian Parry 
Jonathan Price 

 

Alan White (Chair) 

Philip White (Vice-Chair) 
 

 
Notes for Members of the Press and Public 
 

Filming of Meetings 
 
Staffordshire County Council is defined as a Data Controller under the Data 

Protection Act 2018. The County Council has agreed that Public meetings should 

be the subject of live web transmission ‘webcasting’. Fixed cameras are located 
within meeting room for this purpose.  

 

The webcast will be live on the County Council’s website and recorded for 
subsequent play-back for 12 months. The recording will also be uploaded to 

YouTube. By entering the meeting room and using the seats around the meeting 
tables you are deemed to be consenting to being filmed and to the possible use 

of those images and sound recordings for the purpose of webcasting.  

 
If you have privacy concerns about the webcast or do not wish to have your 

image captured then please contact the Member and Democratic Services officer 

named at the top right of the agenda. 

 
Recording by Press and Public 

 
Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is 
permitted from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of 

the chairman, disrupt the meeting.  
 



 

- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Property Sub-Committee Meeting held on 4 January 
2023 

 
Present: Alan White (Chair) 

 

Attendance 
 

Jonathan Price 
 

Philip White (Vice-Chair) 
 

  

 
Apologies: Mark Deaville and Ian Parry 

 
Part one 

 
44. Declarations of Interest 
 

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. 
 

45. Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 7 December 2022 
 

Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 December 2022 be 
confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 

 
46. Acquisition and Lease of School Site, Deanslade, Lichfield 
 

Details were submitted for the proposed acquisition and lease of School Site, 
Deanslade, Lichfield. 

 
Resolved – That approval be given for the completion of the transfer of the 

Site from Taylor Wimpey UK Limited to Staffordshire County Council, and the 
grant of an Agreement for Lease and a 125 year Lease of the Site following 

the construction of the primary school on the Site by Staffordshire County 
Council. 
 

 
47. Cannock Household Waste Recycling Centre - Extension of 

Leasing Arrangements 
 

Details were submitted for the proposed extension of the lease for Cannock 
Household Waste Recycling Centre. 

 
Resolved – That approval be given on the lease to enable the continuation 
of the re-use operation at Cannock Household Waste Recycling Centre, 

Lichfield Road, Cannock, WS11 8QN to Katharine House Hospice for a term 
commencing on 1 April 2023 and ending 31 March 2024 at £1 per annum.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

- 2 - 
 

 
48. Exclusion of the Public 

 
Resolved – That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following 

items of business which involves the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in the paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the 

Local Government Act 1972 as indicated below. 
 

 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 2



 

Property Sub-Committee - Wednesday 1 February 2023 
 

School site, Stafford North Primary - near Marston Lane, Stafford, 
Staffordshire. 
 

PID 7455 
 

Recommendation(s) by Cllr Mark Deaville – Cabinet Member for 
Commercial 

 
The completion of the transfer of the site from BDW Trading Limited and 

Vistry Homes Limited to Staffordshire County Council and the grant of an 
Agreement for Lease and a 125 year Academy Lease of the site following 
the construction of the primary school on the site by Staffordshire County 

Council to The Creative Learning Partnership Trust. 
 

The final details of the transactions to be delegated to the assistant Director 
for Commercial and Assets. 

 
Local Member Interest: 

 
Jeremy Pert – Stafford - Eccleshall 

 

Transaction Summary 
 
1. Current Arrangements 

 
The site is currently owned by BDW Trading Limited and Vistry Homes 
Limited. 

 
2. Proposals 

 
It is proposed for BDW Trading Limited and Vistry Homes Limited to transfer 

the site to Staffordshire County Council in accordance with the terms of the 
s106 Agreement dated the 4 October 2018 made between Akzo Nobel UK 

Limited (1) Stafford Borough Council (2) Staffordshire County Council (3).  
 
It is proposed to enter into an Agreement for Lease with the Creative 

Learning Partnership Trust notified by the Department for Education and, 
when the school is complete, to grant a standard 125 year Lease for the 

Creative Learning Partnership Trust to run a primary school on the site. 
 

3. Undervalue Transaction 
 
The lease transaction is not for value but it is an expectation of the Secretary 

of State for the standard Academy Lease to be granted. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 

Supporting Details 
 

4. Background Information 
 
On the 4 October 2018 Staffordshire County Council entered into a s106 

Agreement which required the aite to be transferred to Staffordshire County 
Council for use as a school. The triggers for the transfer under the s106 

Agreement have now occurred so Staffordshire County Council are 
requiring BDW Trading Limited and Vistry Homes Limited to transfer the 

site to Staffordshire County Council in accordance with the terms of the 
s106 Agreement. 

 
Staffordshire County Council intend to complete the transfer of the site as 
soon as possible and will then enter into an Agreement for Lease with the  

Creative Learning Trust proposed by the Department for Education to 
confirm that the Creative Learning Trust will enter into a standard 125 year 

Lease for the Creative Learning Trust to run a primary school on the site 
on completion of the construction of the school. 

 
5. Alternative Options 

 
None considered because the site is being transferred to Staffordshire 

County Council under the terms of the s106 Agreement for use as a school. 
 
6. Implications of Transaction for County Council (Risks) 

 
From completion of the Lease the site will be the responsibility of the 

Creative Learning Trust who will be responsible for the maintenance of the 
site during the term of the Lease. 

 
7. Community Impact* 

 
The addition of a new school will support the 3 priority outcomes. 
 

8. Comments from Local Member 
 

Councillor Jeremy Pert has been informed of the proposal and there have 
been no comments received to date.  Any subsequent comments will be 

reported to the committee. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 4



 

 

9. Support/Approval of the Proposal 
 

Proposal supported/approved by Assistant Director for Commercial and 
Assets. 

 

Signed:  
 

Name: Ian Turner 
 

Date: 18/1/23 
 

10. Author/Valuer/Officer Advising on this Transaction 
 

 
Signed: 

 
 
Report Author:   Stuart Lane 

Job Title:    Head of School Asset Strategy 
E-Mail Address:   stuart.lane@staffordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

List of Background Documents/Appendices:  
 

Appendix 1 – site Plan 
 

 
*3 priority Outcomes for the people of Staffordshire are: 

 To be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of economic 
growth 

 To be healthier and more independent 

 To feel safer, happier and more supported in their community. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Appendix 1 – site Plan 

Page 5





7455 Stafford

/ West of Marston Lane

Land North of BeaconsidePaper Size : A4

Title:

Plan Ref:

Scale:  1:2500

Date: 20/07/2022

33

1

1

8

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
W

AL
K

8

RANDOLPH CLOSE

1

2

QUIN
CY W

AY

Pond

19

60

Marstongate
Farmhouse

50

1

NEW
BO

LD DRIVE
55

4

52
42

9

5

Pond

2

92.2m

3

El Sub Sta

47

51

36

8

32

5

10

47

1

32

17

41

22

24

16 36

13

1

12

12
12a

18

15

13

9

5858

391500

391750

391500

391750

326500

326750

326500

326750

Crown copyright and database rights 2022
Ordnance Survey License Number 100019422

25 0 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200

MetresPage 7





Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 6
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 15

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 7
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 21

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 8
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 4th January 2023
	4 School site, Stafford North Primary - near Marston Lane, Stafford, Staffordshire
	5493702 - StaffordNorthPrimarySchool7455

	6 Lease of IC5 office & workshop space Keele Science & Innovation Park (exemption paragraph 3)
	2nd tenancy. Prop sub-comm rpt. Plan 1. 12-01-23

	7 Sale of Plot D i54 South Staffordshire (exemption paragraph 3)
	D8667X-SK02 R0 Land Boundary Plan

	8 Sale of Former Lichfield Library (exemption Paragraph 3)

